From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:29 AM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; ZAHEER, Bilal; sarah@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam; AHMAD, Shakeel
Muhammad Saleem; PERCL, Matthias

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Ayesha,

Based on your detailed discussion with your Legal consultant and conclusion for contract closure of the
said staff; it is to share that the Federal Office has no objection on your recommendation.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 2:45 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; sarah@ctc.org.pk;
majid@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Ms. Khalida and Mr. Shakeel,
Greetings!

This is with reference to below email regarding arrest of TPO Mr. Liaqat Ali, Tehsil Halimzai,
District Mohmand under murder charges.

As TPO is nominated in FIR and is under arrest by law enforcement agencies, therefore his
immediate suspension from the position was recommended to WHO PO. However, after our
detailed discussion with CTC Legal Consultant, it is concluded that the contract of the said staff
member needs to be discontinued till he gets clearance certificate from the court regarding the
murder charges levied against him. The suspension of the staff member may lead to further
issues at field level as the accused may come out of prison on bail and in such scenario,
allowing a staff member who is accused of murder charges shall affect programmatic
interventions in the vicinity. Moreover, even if he is allowed to work in field after his bail, still
he will be under trial for longer due to which he shall not be able to perform his duty diligently
and shall also affect work place environment.

Therefore, on the basis of aforementioned facts, it is recommended that the contract of the said
staff member shall be concluded on non-disciplinary grounds with immediate effect. He shall
be considered for future openings once he gets clearance certificate from Police and court
regarding the allegation of murder levied against him.



Feedback and approval of WHO FO is requested regarding issuance of contract closure to TPO
Mr. Liagat on aforementioned grounds.

In case of any further information regarding the same, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, 17 April 2021 10:21 pm

To: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida
<parveenk@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Ayesha

Due to sensitivity of the problem please seek the advice from federal office regarding the below
mentioned issue.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 8:48 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida
<parveenk@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] RE: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Mr. Faizan,

With reference to your email regarding the subject matter, TPO - Mr. Liaqat shall be suspended
with immediate effect. His salary shall also be on hold during his suspension period. Approval
of WHO PO is requested in this regard.

In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.

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

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 7:48 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed
Subject: Fwd: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Ayesha

FY1 and necessary action please

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "ALI KHAN, Adnan" <aliad@who.int>

Date: 16 April 2021 at 7:15:32 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: "KHAN, Saifullah" <skhan@who.int>, "SALEEM, Muhammad" <musaleem@who.int>
Subject: Arrest of TPO Halimzai in a murder case.

Dear Mr waseem,

AOA,

It is to inform you that TPO Halmzai Mr liagat was charged and arrested in a murder case of his
neighbors.

Letter from DPO Mohmand is attached for further action accordingly.

Regards:

Dr. Adnan Ali Khan
Immunization officer
World Health Organization
District Mohmand

Cell-03179552797

Email: aliad@who.int
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